DATE:
TIME:

LOCATION:

Petersburg Medical Center

="' 103 Fram Street

PO Box 589
Petersburg, AK 99833

BOARD MEETING

Agenda

Thursday, December 3™, 2020

5:00 p.m.
Zoom

L. CALL TO ORDER

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES —
October 29t 2020

IV.  VISITOR COMMENTS

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI.  REPORTS
A. Quality & Infection Prevention
Action required: Informational only
B. Executive Summary
Action required: Informational only
C. Financial
Action required: Informational only

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. FY 2020 Financial Audit Update
Action required: Informational only

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
By motion, the Board will enter into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters and

Jor a legal update.

X. NEXT MEETING

XI.  ADJOURNMENT

Lead
Chair

Chair

Chair

Chair

Chair

L. Bacom
P. Hofstetter

R. Tejera

M. Mertz

Phone: 907-772-4291
Fax: 907-772-3085

Handout
N/A

in packet

in packet

N/A

N/A

at meeting
in packet

in packet

at meeting

Guiding Valuey: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



Petenstirg Medical Center
PO Boax 589

Fetensburng, Alasta 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 | Faa: (907 ) 772-3085

Meeting: Medical Center Board Meeting
Date: October 29 2020 Time: 5:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Cindi Lagoudakis, George Doyle, Marlene Cushing,
Jerod Cook, Jim Roberts, Kathi Riemer (members attended via Zoom)

Board Members Absent: None

L CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Roberts made a motion to approve the
agenda as presented. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Motion passed
unanimously.

III.  APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES: Member Cushing made a motion to approve the
minutes from September 24", 2020 as presented. Motion seconded by Member Riemer.
Motion passed unanimously.

IV.  VISITOR COMMENTS: None

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None

VI. REPORTS:
A. Swing Bed Management. E. Hart was available to answer questions related to her
written report (see copy).
B. Chief of Staff. J. Hyer highlighted some key points noted in her written report (see
copy) and was available to explain changes in the clinic structure.
C. Clinic. J. Olsen was available to answer questions related to her written report (see
copy). Appreciation was given to J. Olsen was for her years of service at the hospital.
D. Community Education. K. Lambe was available to answer questions related to her
written report (see copy).
E. Dietitian. K. Zweifel highlighted key points in her written report (see copy).
F. Dietary. S. McMullen was not in attendance but her written report (see copy) was
available for review.



VII.

VIII.

IX.

G. Home Health. K. Testoni highlighted key points in her written report (see copy). She
noted that her department is booming and the current census is 27. Staffing currently
primarily consists of travelers but hope to recruit a permanent staff soon. Billing has been
a challenge but currently researching options for a new electronic health record.

H. Quality & Infection Prevention. L. Bacom noted that 730 shots were given at the flu
pod exercise, representing 20% of the community. Another flu shot clinic will be held on
November 7™ on the hospital campus in the respiratory clinic. People will need to make
an appointment through the clinic. She reported there are 6 active COVID cases in
Petersburg at this time which is considered red status. There are concerns about contact
tracing as most of the cases are likely travel related. L. Bacom then shared testing
numbers from March through October. Lab staffing is stable.

I. Executive Summary. P. Hofstetter highlighted some key points noted in his written
report (see copy). He noted the State is seeing highest rates of COVID cases. Hospitals in
Anchorage are having a hard time keeping up with high acuity cases, which PMC needs
to pay attention to in the event patients need to be medevaced. Currently in the process of
updating the color code system. He commented on the success of the flu pod clinic. He
added that a higher number of staff are declining the flu shot. He then commented on the
new facility and discussed grant opportunities.

J. Financial. C. Brandt provided a financial update. She first reviewed the income
statement (see copy). She then discussed the key volume indicators (see copy). Next, she
highlighted items on the balance sheet (see copy) before covering the statement of cash
flows (see copy). She ended her presentation with an overview of capital items (see

copy).
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Election of Officers. K. Riemer made a motion to keep officers as is which is Jerod
Cook as Chair, George Doyle as Vice Chair and Marlene Cushing as Secretary.
Motion seconded by Member Stratman. Motion passed unanimously.

B. FY 2020 Financial Audit Update. C. Brandt provided an internal preliminary update
on the audit. She noted there were no significant findings and only one
recommendation regarding payroll tax returns which has already been implemented.
Progress has been made since the previous audit, notably in accounts receivable.
There was an explanation of GASB reporting requirements. She noted there will be
an additional audit this year on federal grants.

C. Medical Staff Bylaws. Member Stratman made a motion that Peterburg Medical
Center’s Board of Directors approves the 2020 Bylaws of the Medical Staff as
presented. Motion seconded by Member Riemer. Member Lagoudakis recommended
putting a committee together to strengthen the bylaws and to clean up the language to
make the bylaws more clear. P. Hofstetter explained the role of Medical Director.
Motion passed unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION Member Roberts made a motion to enter Executive Session to
discuss personnel matters. Motion seconded by Member Doyle. Motion passed
unanimously. Board entered Executive Session at 6:45 pm. Member Cushing made a




motion to come out of Executive Session. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis.
Motion passed unanimously. Board came out of Executive Session at 7:05 pm.

NEXT MEETING The next regularly scheduled meeting was set for Thursday,
December 3™, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by
Member Doyle. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
7:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary



Petersturg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

CEO Report:

The following updates are not a comprehensive summary of activities due to the activation of the
Emergency Preparedness Incident Command Center from the COVID-19 response since March 11™.

Petersburg Medical Center is now in the 9" month or 261 days of Incident Command System since it
was activated under the COVID pandemic on March 11™. The last month has begun an exponential
growth curve for COVID-19. This is unfortunate and we are seeing nothing less than 500 cases per day
in Alaska, increased hospitalizations and increased deaths. Petersburg remains low comparatively and
we continue to work hard at testing in the facility and in the community. PMC is advocating for
congregate facilities, such as the assistive living facility, for a surveillance asymptomatic testing
schedule of staff. We continue to reassess and adjust our response, policies and processes to strategize
for long term planning and maintain CMS or State compliance. This operational period of SARS-COV-2
in Alaska can be seen below, followed by the Petersburg dashboard created internally at PMC:

Statewide 14 day average case rate per 100,000 popalation

COVID-19 cases Involving
Alasha residents

N @ PMC Color Designation School Color Deslignation
As of noen Friday, Nov. 27 =

)

High. >10 cases per 100,000, gl Elevated Low

widespread community transmission "

with many undetected cases and 45

frequent Ciscrete cuibieaks F it

Intermediate: 5 to 1 ) Cumulative Tests Administered Number of Active New Positives Positivity Rate % of Population Tested Overall
ES Cases (7-Days) (7-Days)
2 o,
N 0,
- 5774 6 0 0.0% 50.3%
b2
15
10 Tests Pencing Results Asymptomatc Testing by Location 2 of Population Tested (Last 14 Days)

138 8.1%
A M J ] A
Awsas e 1 Veorh w2 Locd Sarone 1482
Asymptomatic Tests 792 Flights Met
. . 4618 PUC @ an @ Favetes 326
Status of hespital resources in Alaska
noon = Adult inpatient Adult ICU bed Ventilator capacity
. bed capacity capacity all ages ocopect Positve Cases by Status Positive Cases by Residency
Total that e =5
been hospitalzed il ¢ (132%)
with COVID-19, Occupi:* Aa‘l:ir Oceipea \_;;64.
doesnatinciude L ©88%) - .(r24)  (868%
ose currently 473 Total Tatal Tatel 19 16
Rospaalzec: 678 (378%) i state n seace insaate
1,252 139 0 9

L — Actue Recoverad Residert Non-Resident
* Occupied out of total capasity. ncludes COMD 2nd ron CGVID patents

Petersburg COVID cases had 6 in the last month with all following guidelines with low risk of spread.
The combined efforts of PHN, PMC, and Borough is quick to track, contact trace and provide the
information out to the community as soon as detected. PMC staff advocated for the masking mandate
brought forth at the Assembly meeting. The spiked increase in cases are critical to practice social
distancing, masking in public spaces indoors and testing.

PMC implemented a firmer guideline to monitor and maintain a par level of Cepheid cartridges for the
COVID rapid test as these are in short supply nationwide. The demand is exceeding the supply monthly



Petensburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

therefore the medical branch provided firm guidelines for the use of these rapid tests. The turn-around
time still hovers around 3-5 days for the commercial/state lab send outs but is a concern with rising
cases in the state and nation.

Pandemic fatigue and stress continue to be factors as reported the last few months. As evident in a
higher than normal turnover of staff and management. PMC had the 2™ inhouse staff COVID positive
this past month. The difficult and complex nature this causes on the organization is extremely
challenging. This only adds to the burden of our already razor thin depth of staffing.

Facility:

New Facility Planning: No new updates, this is taken from last month’s report as it is the same: The
master plan was finalized in February and further developments have been on hold due to COVID.
PMC submitted a grant with the Denali Commission for site selection and move forward with an
environmental study on the potential sites. This is important to keep the potential funding sources open
to PMC as a viable project. PMC’s next steps for phase 2: Site selection, environmental study, space
programming refinement and full architectural designs. We are working on next level of funding with
the Community Block Development Grant (CBDG) to help get to the next phase. There is a request on
the agenda to approve a motion to provide support for this grant which will need a resolution of support
from the Borough.

Existing Facility update: USP 800: the construction phase of the project has been mostly completed and
the construction is finishing up. The punch list is still awaiting wrap up. The heat tape / tracing was
installed and now we are still just waiting for return from the commissioning project manager.

Through the SHIP funds from the state grant PMC was able to obtain a new vehicle for facilities to plow
our parking lots and a new 4-wheeler with a plow. Lighting has been an ongoing issue and LED fixtures,
bulbs and new wiring around the campus are continually being added. CARES Act Alaska Community
Foundation grant funds also assisted in purchasing a new LTC van for residents and refurnishing the old
LTC van to assist in residents temporarily seeing families in the van COVID safe. Additional grants
with State of Alaska will also allow us to renovate the leaking solarium and lower unit for a space that
residents can see families safely.

Community Education/Qutreach:

PMC serves on the Borough Incident Command under Operations Section and has participated in
numerous communications to the community and assembly throughout the pandemic. PMC continues to
participate in the weekly informative live KFSK radio session for COVID updates. The PMC incident
command has a briefing Monday, Wednesday and Friday that includes the Borough incident command,
school and public health.



Petersburng Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

e November were combined Zoom and small (4) in-person (masked / physical distanced) luncheon
with the physicians.

e The wellness committee is working on providing opportunities for staff and the community.
They are working on a fun run for December.

e PMC reported at the November Borough Assembly Meeting and attended the second meeting in
November.

Integrated Healthcare:

The primary care clinic has assumed the director transition with Kelly Zweifel working with Jenna in the
month of November. A new case manager was hired,who will start in December/January. This is an
exciting development that will add to the growth of the patient centered approach to healthcare in the
clinic.

Behavioral health continues to evolve at PMC and we are working on providing a vision for this
department in the future. Pat Sessa is facilitating a behavioral health group to assess the long-term
programming of Behavioral Health at PMC as well as the sustainability of such a program. The Premera
AIMS grant has been focused on integrated care program within primary care. The behavioral health
team includes our clinic lead Dr. Hess, providers, behavioral health lead (Pat Sessa) and a Nurse
Practitioner (Tina Pleasants). We received an Emergency COVID grant ($96k) in October for mental
health service expansion during this time.

Nutrition therapy, diabetes education, audiology and management has increased through the clinic
outpatient services. Chiropractor services have returned for in the clinic while PMC maintains a Green
or Yellow color code COVID status. The PMC wellness committee meets regularly to focus on
employees and community outreach. The group provided a Health community series (runs, stress relief,
gratitude challenge, etc) and employee wellness challenges throughout COVID.

Workforce development:

While PMC is still recovering from transitions of new management in the Laboratory, Home Health and
Primary Clinics departments we are sad to see PMC manager Shara McMullen in Dietary step down as
manager beginning January 1*. This is the fourth manager since July 1% that has stepped down and we
continue to challenge ourselves with retaining staff during this difficult time. We have been fortunate in
hiring leadership during this time and we are hopeful that there will be a good prospective candidate in
this department change as well. The medical director position approved through the medical staff by-
laws at the last board meeting resulted in an anonymous vote at the last medical staff meeting to be Dr.
Courtney Hess. We are very excited she is willing to take this leadership role!



Petensburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

o> L L > N
\’D\ v’Q @’Z‘\\ \\) \‘) \?9%

& P

wem— PATIENTS s HH TOTAL VISITS (RN, OT, PT, ST)

Finance: Attached the update of the October financials FY21. It has been an incredibly active time with
constant scramble to obtain competitive grants to assist us to continue to provide adequate services, for
and through, the pandemic. PMC received an Alaska Community Foundation grant in October of $750K
~ funds toward equipment and expenses toward COVID. We recently received a $1.5M award ($2.1M
applied) through the State of Alaska for comprehensive restructure of technology within PMC and
additional equipment and expenses for COVID. The technology of telehealth and EMR integration is an
incredible gap that we hope to use these funds to repair. Otherwise, as described in the past months, the
overall COVID response continues to see a significant drop in revenue due to the reductions and
restrictions imposed for pandemic response.

November totals we can see clinic volumes plateauing in volumes and it is still decreased by 30% for in-
person encounters; ER census was lower than normal in Oct and Nov. The respiratory clinic,
asymptomatic testing and telehealth visits are maintaining and contribute significantly to staffing and
overall volumes. While the LTC census is seeing the lowest amount, Home Health census are still on the
rise with the highest census to date.



Petensburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

Lab tests + COVID tests

Q

o~

%) X
SR

¥ ER = Clinic ™ Telemedicine ¥ COVID Clinic




0202 ‘L€ 480300 papua syjuow Inoy ay} 10
120 ¥V3A TVOSId

JOVMOVd ONILYOd3N TVIONVNIA

dFLNEO TVIIAIN D8NG SHTLId



%G'G8- €€e'sees %G'SS- (£02'85$) Ge8'soL$ 82L'Lv$ (sur wonog) uonisod 18N ul abueyn
%2 6 895'GL %1 °29¢ ZEE'88 16€'vC €2LTLL (sesso|) suteb Bunesadouou JoN
%9° 18- 5886 %0°0 622'L 0 622'L anuaaal Buyesado-uou Jeyi0
e/u 0 eju 0 0 0 sjesse Jo |esodsip uo (ssoj) uleg
%1 (01£'2) %9°S ve (609) (528) asuadxe jsalay|
%89 £66'29 %€'8VE 69028 000's2 690'2LL SWO0JU| JUBW)SBAU|
:(sesso7)suies bunessdouon
%E'9ZL- 599'64Z %S"081- (6€0'LY1) vob'L8 (565'59) suojjesado woyy (ssoj) awoouj
%l LL- L0€'L6L'9 %P EL- (222'858) £09'22¥'9 5/£'982'L sasuadxa |ejoL
%Y vEZ'S8 %2 8€- (e55°22) ¥96'85 /15718 asuadxa Bunesado Jeyi0
%6'8L- zelL'ze %L LL- (188'¢) ¥20'se G16'8E soue.nsu|
%29 8vz'see %6'€ 86.'8 691822 L.€'612 uoneiaidag
%E 61 SEP'SH %2 65 BLY'CE 2EY'95 £1L0'ee |anex pue Bujures |
%0°2- €19'z81 %61~ (692'9¢) 099'681 62¥'9ze sannn
%0°22- 1918y %E"92- (6g2'21) £E5'9Y 2LL'8S Sases| pue sjejuay
%T Ty 062'62 %E"LET- (6£L'v0L) 682'SY 820'051 juawdinba Joulpy
%8°L€- 6V6'vrL %92~ (650')- LLL'PBL 0.L'661 soueusjulew pue siieday
%6°1G- v6¥'00y %196~ (1£9'812) 518'68¢ 9v¥'809 S89IAIS PaseyoINg
%E Pl 168'LLY %l L- (829'%) 616'70¥ L15'60¥ sa|ddng
%¥EL- 180'68L'L %9°G- (009°L2) 20€'9.2'L 206'L¥E"L sjyjsuaq aafojdwz
%201~ 009'60€ %S°22- (628'29) €£8'6.2 zLL'zye Joqe| oenu0)
%681~ L.5'0L0' %L 1L~ (L00'8s€) zs6'lee'e £66'6.5'C sabem pue saueles
:sesuadxy
%121 996'0b1'9 %601 eel'LLL L0'605'9 082'022'L anuaAai Bugesado |ejo)
%Z G2 908'z6Y %E'9 ¥9/'€G1L 6LG'VEY'T £82'885'2 anuaaai Buyesado Jayjo |ejo)
%2 6€01 v102e %S ' 9YSY 150'9v2 ZLy's 69Y°'152 anuaAal 18Yyi0
eju 0 %b L (e16'90€) 0006212 £80'8L8'L jelj9Y @ielS 3 [e1apaS
%E°Z2- 080'91L2 %2'S0Z 0/8'2LL 00065 048'291 anuanel jueln
%8°LE 259'v52 %8 0% 052101 L01'6v2 158'05¢ OVSN/S¥3d - 82188 pupjul
anusnsy Jayj0
%L°22- 091'846'S %LEL 696'25S 825'vL0'Y 16¥'2€9'Y anuanal juapjed joN
%6'81~ 6v9'956 %8'82- (gee'sLe) 902'901'L LbS'vey'L 8nusAal Wolj suoloNpep |ejo)
%801~ 29£'€22 %G 65~ (160°02) L0€'2LL T6ELYT suononpap Jayjo pue Ajeyn
%E"8G 1L~ (z8L'v2) %2'0G £95'vL zLo'sz 6Pyl asuadxa jqap peg
e 0 e/ 0 0 0 sjuswajyes Jeak Jold
%¥'€S- 690'85. %2 62- (L08'292) £68'668 0042911 sjuauysn(pe [enjoeLjuo)
‘8nusA8y wWoly suoponpag
%EZL- 608'v06'9 %691 ¥0€'9/8 v€/'08L'S 8€0'/G0'9 anuaaal jusied ssoub ejoL
%V’ L2- ¥60'PvE'L %L ve- (52£°60€) £€5'682°L 851'9/6 ale9 wiel-6uoT
%b'6" SS0'ShL'Yy %L'€2 985612 €L.'/80'S 65€'2G2'e juatiedino
%G°9- 099'GLY'L$ %V ¥S £60'99¢$ 82¥'258% Les'eze’L$ yuenedu)
'8NusA8y jualjed SSoI9
aouelep alA aoueleA aoueuep 19bpng |enjoy
% Jougd % $ aLA ala

0Z0Z ‘1€ 1290190 Papua SYJUoW INoj ayj 104
3 pue j0 S

YILNID TVIIQ3IW DuNFsSH3ILad

A

80UBLIBA 8|qEIOABJUN SB}RDIPU] - 0 ( )

%Y L0SZ-  (£05'9€98) avb'sz$ (250'L199$)
%1855~ (0€'v€) SS9 (SLz'82)
%0°0 vel 0 vel
e/u 0 0
%8 8 (g6) (28)
%0285~ (z0s've) 052'9 (zs2'ge)
%e'LeLe-  (£€1'209) L62'6L (zv8'288)
%622~ (g82'99¢) 1£6'009°L 22.'196'L
%6°G9- (9e6'2) /€0°2) €.6'6L
%Ly gge 96/'s Lov's
%Z'S 806'2 LvL'98 6£2'cS
%L°02- (612'2) 090°'LL 6.2'clL
%1 ¥9- (621'1€) 0v9'sy 618'6L
%L°6L- (922'2) €€9'LL 658'cl
%9651~ (eze'ol) L9¥'9 06.'0L
%S9 L08'z vs0'sy £sz'ov
%002~ (g59'c2) 892601 €26'8/1
%S85~ (885'19) €Le's0L 106'99L
%E"9- (ver'oz) €£6'61€ £90'0¥E
%0°eb- (296'£2) 856'9 026'26
%891~ (229'sel) 129'208 862'Ch6
%S b1~ (8pe'se2) 822'029'L 088'v8€'L
%2 - (e66'222) 6.€'/25 98€'662
%G'91L6Y 025'99 €5¢') €18'29
%E'G.- (e99'geE) 000'05% LEE'LLL
%0°2Y Gll'S 0s2'cl G25'61
%9°L9 §/£'8¢ 9/2'29 169001
%20~ (gse'2) 6¢8'260°'L ¥6¥'S80°L
%8°GS- (685'591) 669'962 882'29%
%0°LE 6.7l ¥SS'LY 508°Z€
%916~ (egL'0p) 18L'L v96°'LY
e/u 0 0 0
%185~ (ss1'ovi) y9g' Lz 615'18¢
%t LL vEZ'8S1 8vG'68E'L 28/'1¥S'1
%V L2 (82.'88) Lv0'v2e 6lLe'sez
%SZL 2e9'10L 9ze'cl8 856'V16
%9°LS 0ee'syL$ S/1'z5e$ 505°'26€$
aoueleA ERIENETN 1abpng |enjoy
% w yjuopy yjuop



%0°22- 188'¢ %1°9¢ €08 g2z’ 8z0'c
%1821 veY %0021 ovs 0S¥ 066
%S G- 8GE %191~ (6€) vee G61
%6 L~ 9Et't %Y v9 0L0'} 8951 8.5z
%0001~ L¥S'6 %0001~ (9e2'9) 9€.2'9 E

%0 2L~ ZhL %9°'82 181 6LY 919
%P 02- 6.2 %6'91- (st) 192 zee
%6°0€- %818 %822~ (0) %E €L %995
%6°0€- ezl %8'22- (g2) oLl g8
%6°0€- 0LS'L %8'22- (60€) €ge'l ¥¥0'L
%L'92- %G°€C %EGL %Ee %E’L2 %S v
%.°92- 0t %E'GL v'0 9z 6C
%€ 0€- 0€e %8 1’0 0C L'z
%¥'9L- 0L %129 €0 S0 60
%2'92- ¥61 %E 'Sl 8t pLE 29¢
%E€°0€- 99¢ %8°C L 8vz 65z
%91~ 8zl %129 Ly 99 101

% atx % junowy jebpng [enoy
souelep Joud aoueuep

3)eq-0]-IB3A

SUSIA 2D
SIISIA UiesH awoH
wooy juswieal] 4o
S)iun S2IABS qeysy
(00 Buipnjoxa) sise ] qe
sainpasold ABojoipey
SlSIA wooy Aouabiswg
=ETLVETSETT T
AouednaoQ jo abejusoiad
snsua) Ajieq abelsany
sAe( juapisay
aJe) wis) buo
AouednaaQ jo abejuasiad
|ejo]. - snsua) Ajleq abelaay
pag Bums - snsua) Ajieq abelany
aleD aJnoy - snsua) Ajleq abelany
[ejol - skeq juaned
pag Buims - se( jusied

aleD ajnay - sAeq juaijed
juaneduy jeyidsop

020Z ‘L€ 49903}00 papua syjuouws 1noy ayj 104

siojeaipuj swnjop A3y
AI.LNID TVIIAIN D3NS I.13d

Ll

9l

‘SL

vl

€L

k1

o

90UBLIEA 3|qRIOABJUN UR S3}ed|pul - 1o ()

%208 $02Z 6.9 6.8
%2'99 00l oSt 052
%2 0L~ (9) 65 €5
%L V- (¥2) ¥€9 095
%0001~ (es8l) 258'L e
%E YL Ll 6L 9el
%912~ (11) LG (114
%2'82- (0) %E'EL %L'2S
%2'82- (1'e) 0Ll 6L
%2 8¢~ (96) Ly 124
%L'8L %9t %S'¥T %062
%L'8L S0 6¢C g'e
%9'6 z0 vz 9z
%9°GS €0 90 60
%L'8L Ll L6 801
%9°'6 4 €L 08
%9°GS oL 8l 8z

% junowy ebpng enpy

ERTENTEIN

ypuop JuaLiny



*SI0}EDIPUI paje[al
Kiejeg pue s,3 4 apn[oul 0} SyjuoLWw ainjn4

2'6¢ /v ut sheg 2
%828 o'vLL 8'692 (syuswnsanu| Buipnjou)) puey uo ysen shkeq ‘9
%1°L8 %0°S %€09- %0° L~ %9'L %90 uibiep |ejoL ‘S %B'8L6C- %99 %9} %0°'S~
%¥'€Ch %6°€ %9°TLL- %e'C- %E’ L %6°0- uibiepy bugessdo v %8VE9E-  %EECH %2’} %L'2h-
%G99} %P0~ %V'LS %E°0 %90 %20 anuaAay SsOI9 J0 % B se jgeq peq T %VESh %S¢ %9°0 %€
%E 92" %2'E %E 6L~ %L°0" %€ %Ly anuanay ssoID Jo %, e se "paq Jayio/Aieyd T %L'8E %E’} %Y %42
%8'vL- %0’ L} %S0}~ %8}~ %Y LL %2 6} anuaAay ssoI9 Jo % e se “[py [enjoeuo) T %L %€ L~ %Y LL %9'¥2
% QLA $aIX % junowy jebpng [ENRY % junowy jabpng [enjoy
Jou, Jouy, 3ouele, aoueue
ud ud TN UEeA
9)e(-01-1B3A yyuop Juasingy

0202 ‘L€ 4290320 _Mm_uca Syjuouwr 1noj ay} Jo4

siojeaipu| jeuonjesadQ Aay

H3LN3D 1VIIA3IN 9uNdsSy3L13d




‘ajep }2ays aouejeq siyj 3o se pZAd4 o3 pajsod
S9Ijud pua-seak Joajyal saduejeq 0ZAd '8 LZA «e

LYY'STL'LIS  vbSIT8PTS  €SISTL'ETS  S96'07€€l$ aoue[eq puny pue SONIIQE] [830), ‘If LYP'STL'LIS  vSIT8%TS  €SISTL'ES  S96°0TE°ETS SI3SSE [BJO], ‘[T
LEE'STT T8L°LLS 110°9€6°T LY6'vT6 uonisod 1ou [ej0, i[5
97T'STE 1L9°LL6 89889 8TI‘LY (sso) awoour jou Jeak oL 6 Y9L°€88°T v68°4TST Y68°vTST v684TST uoisuag ‘g
(888°66) (888°66) vy1088 0T8°LLS powsoIu ‘8¢ SMOINQ paaiajoq
UonISoq 9N
819°150°C £68°020°€ 868°851°¢ 8769C1°c 9S(] 0} SB AN SIOSSY [I0L, 61
£8Y°S8I1°I LL6'8P1‘T LL6SP1‘] LL6'SPI‘] $1500 uoisuod ut UYL °LE TTTOES €8L°6TS 0v9°05S €11°9pS puny Suipjing g|
SAO[U] poirojo(q 96€125°T 011°56bT 857°809'C S18°085C SJUOUNSOAU] “/]
plieog Aq3s[) 0) Se pajIwI SJasSy
LTYLIE9I S8L'V6LTT S91°0K0° 1T 10°LvT 1T SOUI[IqEN [BI0L, ‘9E
126'81'y SLI'9ST'y LIE9ITY LLOE91'Y juowdinbo pue K1adoxd JoN 91
TIS'99¢°T vp9°€TeE Pp9°€TE vpocTe Lnqer1 940 's¢ (96L°9v8°LT)  (9pTvOEST)  (LLE'OLY'SD)  (L19°€Ts'8l) uonjeioaidap pojejnunode :ss97 "G
LIL'620CT 127°095CC 69°989°CC $69°989CC Juowdimbo pue Auodod [eiof, 'y
116°€6S° 11 9L0LT 11 9LOLT I T9LOLT1I Anniqery uoisuod PN pE 68S1LI 86L 1Y 209915 209916 sso1301d ut spssy "g[
SONIIGEr] UoIstog 8T1°858'1¢T £29°811°CC T60°0L1°TT T60°0L1°TT J0IAIOS UL SJOSSY ']
SJuwdimnbyy pue
SSEpIL 11t'69 £0p°LE 690°CS ojqeAed saseo| [ende)  gg
OQQ W L-8uo| pr1°019°L 785°610°1 vh0'ST8 1 990°905°€ 1 SIOSSE JUOLINd [BI0L, [
99T°LLI LTL'S6 9WT'y9T SEETET sosuadxd predoig 0[
6V8THTT 896°0£1°11 95€°804°6 995°009°6 SONI[IqE] JuoLINd [BjOL K43 99672 vE0'L8T 062°06C €€6°6LT SOLIOJUdAU]  °6
S68°4T1 196°68 19668 15509 199p wird)-3uoj jo uorod Juouny  [¢ 92911 6¥8°69 vL9°88 TTI‘LOT SO|QRAI YO '8
0 000°008°1 000°0S€"T 000°00Z°1 VS - 9lqekeq ueo] “og
000°S LY8¥S9°T €EE655°1 811°L8S°] 9NUDADI PALIOJOT 6T 089°691°C S65EvE‘l YSL'ESY'T 67596%'1 sojqearosorjuoned N
0 000°2S 000°ZS 000ZS 0UBAPY - $S0ID dn|g 0} N "8 (S10°€96°7) (¥61°7867) (092°266°7) (ze8's20%c) 199p Peq % S|ENIOENUOD J0f OUBMO|IY 9
0 TTHELSE TTELS'E TTHELSE 90UBAPY - QIEJIPIN 0} ONQT LT 969°TE1's 68LLTEY S10°9Pb'y 18€°TTSy SO[qeAIDOI JUAE] G
01Lv8€ TLY'SLL TLISLL TL9°868 dIRJIPIN O} ong 97
197°69 LE6°66 98069 96€°L8 sajqeAed Joy30 pue soxe) [[oiked ‘G 909°820°S LLE'€TTET 080°8ZL 11 LTI06ET1 ysed[el0L 'y
9ES YL 050088 9v9°TL8 876'106 OIS POpUIXD puE OLd PINUIDY  pT 6£0°085°C 660°L6ST 96£'665°T 915665°C SJUOUNSIAU] g
¥96'8LT SLS'ELY 16v°€6C 161201 llo1hed pansooy g7 0 009'8+9°c TTH'ST'E TTH'ST9‘E SOOUBADE OduRITSU - YsSE) T
£87°8€9S v0S‘TELS SYL'ELLS 887°L£8S d|qeed syunosoy gz LIS ‘8PP TS 8L9°LL6'9S T9T°€05°sS 681°591°6S Sunesodo - ysep |
sanuqery judLIn) BB jusaIn)
6102 070z 00T 070t 6102 070t 070t 0202
190 aunp 1dag 100 10 aunp ydag 100
HONVIVE ANNA 7 STILITIGVI'T I S.LASSY|

0202 ‘L€ 1990300

joays aouejeg
YILNID TVIIA3IW 93NGsYy313d




(29) g'ey €05 s|qeded sunoooy urskeq ‘vz

8'L6 ovLlL 8°G9¢ plecgpuswysaaul/BuesadQ [ejo] - pueH uo ysen Aeq '€¢
€00} €801 9'80Z sjusuisaAul @ yse9 BunessdQ |ejo) - pueH uo yseg shkeq  'zz
799 - $'99 S80UBAPY J3pIAOId - PUBH UO ysed sheq 4
6'ce €801 zevl sjuswisaaul/bugelado - pueH uo ysed skeq ‘0z
125'19¢'9 909'820'S 121'06€"L ) pouad jo pus ‘sjusjeainbs yseo pue ysey ‘g
ovL'621'8 LE2'YP0'S 11€'eg2'el leak jo Bujuuibaq ‘syusjeainbs yses pue yseo ‘8l
(81L9°218°1) (1€9'G1) (0sz'ces‘lL) sjusjeAinba ysed pue yseod uj (aseasosp) aseaoul 1©N i
12¢'1¢ (126'902) (009'691) saiAnoe Buioueuy pajejal pue [ejides Joj pssn ysed BN 91
oze'le (e65'€9l) (eL2'921) juswdinba pue Auedoud jo sseyoing ‘Gl
(ves'l) (81L0°LY) (z5L'zv) 198p wuey-6uoj uo syuswAed ysen bl
GeL') (01£2) (529) pied jsa1ayu] el

sanIAnoY Buroueul pajejey pue |eyded woly smojd ysen

9v'vL GL0‘LST L6b'G2e noe Buioueuy eydesuou Aq papiroid yseod JoN 4’
(959'8) G88'6 6¢2'L anuanal Bunelsdo-uou woly ysen L
0 0 0 ueoT ygs uo syjuswAed/woly ysen ‘0L
0 0 0 SaduUBApE - sl1apiAold wouy(o}) ysen ‘6
0 0 0 spunj jalal ._w_u_>oa woJj ysen ‘8
81,6 080°12Z 8ze'sle sweiboud juesb wouy ysen Y
(910'v1) 050'02 v€0‘9 sjuswysanu| pajeubisaq pieog ul sbueyn ‘9

‘salAloYy Buioueul [epdesuoN pue BupseAu| wouy Smoj ysen
(S1¥'626'L) (g22'6S) (Lv1'686°L) saniAloe Buijesado (1o pasn) Aq papirosd yseo joN ‘G
(985°129) (200'%80'p) (£65'65.'p) saako|dws o} pled ysen 87
(L26's¥2) (91L2°108°1) (£82°140'2) si911ddns o) pied yseo '€
¥15'921L 229'/8 96L'vLe S90IN0S JBYJ0 Woly ysey 4
(zes'selL'L) 9/€'8€.'S £V5'665'Y S90|AJ9S Jualjed Woly paAigoal yse) ‘I

sapiaoy Bunelado wouy smoj4 ysen

aoueLeA 0ZA4 LZAd

0202 ‘L€ 4290300

SMO|4 YseD 40 Juawale)s
Y31LN3O TVIIa3W DdNgsyIL3d




80UBLIBA B|qBIOABUN SB}eDIpUl - JO ()

000°01L9 - 000019 |ejoL
- - - SaAlasay pleog
- - - 1oV seien
= = = sjues
000019 - 000019 suonesado ONd

LZAd - seainos Buipuny

€/2'9zL Moj4 yseg Jad sainjipuadxy |ejo

#2005 926'65 916'%9 - 000'0L9 = 000'049 FZAd - [BI0L
168'€6 5 - 168'€6 (e01'9) 000'00L Aousbuyuod ulpy

- - - - (19Bpnq 89s) paulus)eg ag o yyeays|al
(0) 886'v1 886'v1 886'71 vz vLL'pL juswdinb3 ABojoipny KBojoipny
000'S 000's 000'S 000'S Japue|ybiy ejoho] - Jen ueld
6LG'LL 18%'9 L8F'9 000'8L 000'8l (€) s1odey 80 Jueld
000'09 - 000'09 000'09 lapues yum oni) mojd jueld

- L0S'EL 205l L05'el 688 8192k Jaysep [ewisnpu ueld
¥20'061 - ¥20'061 ¥20'061 punosesin Buibew,

- 000'sZ 000'6Z 000'sZ 000's2 UBDSOLIN qe
689've = §89'vE 589'vE (5) s1ejewoon|9 qe’
S6L'L - S6.'L S6L'L 1ue|d uonoel | qe
000's - 000'S 000's WIOHE|d 1B OljeuLIsmO Ld
12901 - L29'0) L2901 (v) speg ol1
000'sZ - 000'sZ 000'sZ sioje[uap Y3/6ums/enoy
0v8'8Y = ove'sy ovs'sy (z1) sduwing pews A Y3/Bums/anoy
00022 . 00022 00022 Jojuop [eje- y3/Bumg/enoy
G1G'91 % Glg'gl Glg'gl Janeg 1
840'6L - 8.0'61 8L0'61 W00y JaAas - uoissaiddng a4 1

3ebpng [ejide) LZA4

16219 ssaiboud ul s}assy 0ZAd
Bujujeway papiwwog/pied pled paplwwon 196png suopn}ysqng jebpng uonduosaq awep jdeq
186png |ejol pasinay panoiddy
(2) (9) (s) ] (€) (@ (1)

LZAd
lejide

18)uag |esipa Bingsieyed




